From: Sokolsky, David <DDS2 @ pge.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 11:20 AM

To: Bjornsen, Alan; Hickman, John

Cc: Sharp, Loren; Barley, William H; Erickson, Martin; Morris, James R; Baldwin,
Thomas (DCPP)

Subject: FW: Transfer of 30.4 ac

Alan,

In response to your request, the below map and summary provides a description of the proposed
Fisherman’s Channel partial site release area. Please contact myself or Bill Barley if you need additional
information.

John — Please enter into ADAMS. Thank you.
David Sokolsky

HBPP Supervisor of Licensing
707-601-6703

PG&E owns certain real property surrounding its Humboldt Bay Power Plant located in Humboldt
County, California. This Agreement pertains to a portion of such property commonly known as the
Fisherman’s Channel, and lands southwesterly of King Salmon Avenue. Fisherman’s Channel had been
utilized by PG&E for many years as the once through cooling water source for the Humboldt Bay Power
Plant, which is being decommissioned. PG&E no longer requires a cooling water source for its Humboldt
Bay Power Plant operations and desires to return the depth of Fisherman’s Channel to a depth adequate
for reasonably anticipated use by dredging and disposal of the dredging materials. The Humboldt Bay
Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District (“District”) is committed to the operation and maintenance
of navigable waters in the Humboldt Bay and desires to acquire dredging equipment that would allow it
to perform dredging on its own behalf without the need to hire out of area dredging contractors. The
District, if it owned such equipment, would undertake the PG&E planned one-time dredging of
Fisherman’s Channel and reuse of dredged material in lieu of disposal when possible. The Parties wish
to memorialize the mutual agreement under which PG&E would fund the District’s dredging and repair
of Fisherman’s Channel, and upon obtaining all necessary governmental approvals, for PG&E to convey
the Subject Property to the District together with any and all improvements, fixtures, water and
minerals located thereon and any and all rights appurtenant thereto.
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-------- Original message --------

From: "Bjornsen, Alan"
Date:06/09/2014 6:19 AM (GMT-07:00)
To: "Barley, William H"

Subject: Transfer of 30.4 ac

Good morning, Bill.



Do you have a good description of the 30.4-ac transfer of PG&E-controlled land (and water) to
the harbor division (?).

Thank you.

Alan B. Bjornsen

Environmental Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

(301) 415-1195
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/




